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DATE: April 2, 2018

TO: Carla Hester, Administrative Assistant
FROM: Kayla Rutherford, Personnel Clerk
RE: Length of Service Awards

The following is a list of employees that will receive service awards on April 09, 2018 for the first quarter
of 2018 (January, February, March).

40 Years Department/Department Head

Debra Decker Tax Assessor-Scott Porter

25 Years Department/Department Head

Karen Jones County Court at Law II- Judge Steve McClure
Sharon Powell 18™ District Court- Judge John Neill

20 Years Department/Department Head

Ben Nettles Precinct 3- Commissioner Jerry Stringer

15 Years Department/Department Head

Jeffrey Monk Justice of the Peace #2~ Jeff Monk

Whitney Clotfelter County Attorney-Bill Moore

Connie Keith District Attorney-Dale Hanna

10 Years Department/Department Head

Eva Hallen County Court at Law II- Judge Steve McClure
Melissa Lewis IT Department-Dan Milam, Director

Sherron Beard Audit Department-Kirk Kirkpatrick

David Georges Adult Probation-Bob Barnes

S Years Department/Department Head

Jamie Moore

Emergency Management- Jamie Moore

Lauren Webb Justice of the Peace # 4-Johnny Bekkelund
Matt Wylie Constable Precinct # 1- Matt Wylie

Donna Jackson-Zimmerman Constable Precinct # 1- Matt Wylie
Barbarita Diaz Juvenile Services-Cristy Malott

Kenny Lowe Precinct # 4-Commissioner Larry Woolley
Lisa Gilstrap Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Adam King

Vicki Gaudet Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Adam King

Bryan Henry Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Adam King

Karen Gioeli Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Adam King
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